
Stogner, Michael 

From: Hayden, Steven 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 8:16 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: RE: Pile 

Reid A SRC #1M, ATbjcight-_#.8A-QK~By me they seem a good use of old wellbores that already have NSL orders in 
their other pools. 
I am forwarding the Carson SRC #3 to Charlie Perrin as he wants to check out the applications that have topographic 
reasons listed. 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 3:24 PM 
To: Hayden, Steven 
Subject: RE: Pile 

The following three Burlington applications (all received on Jan. 16, 2001) have floated to the top of my pile: 
(1) Burlington Reid A SRC #1M 
(2) " Carson SRC #3 
(3) " Albright #8A. 

I'm now ready for Aztec's recomendations. Thanks. 

From: Hayden, Steven 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2001 3:35 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Pile 

Mike, here is a list of things I have sitting on my desk. I haven't tried to sort it out for a while-l have been 
waiting for things to get back up to speed there: 
Phillips 29-5 #58M You did this today I think 
Cross Timbers Ute Indians A #33 

Mountain Ute Gas Com N #2 
Ute Indians A #31 
Chrisman Gas Com #1 

Burlington Reid A SRC #1M 
Carson SRC #3 
Albright #8A 
Lively #18E 

Energen 32-5 #9C 
30-4 #50 
Lackey #4R 

Elm Ridge Kelly Ind. #1E 

Steve 
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